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Message 

From: martin smithl_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO ._..._._._._.-_._._._._._.( 
Sent: 05/10/2012 08:31:25 
To: Jarnail A Singh [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jarnai I.a.singh6ceadabd-67e9-4eca-94f2-005716658847]; 
Gareth Jenkins GRO 

CC: Sharron LJennings [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Sharron.I.jenningsac9321ca-a201-4e6f-96b4-c964a8ccd200]; Rachael 
Panteri 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
GRO

Subject: RE: HORIZON FUJITSU REPORT VERY URGENT 
Attachments: Horizonlntegrityv0 2(a).doc 

Jarnail, 

I have read through the proposed statement - I have deleted the first paragraph of Section 3. If the 
report is served in its present form the Defence will undoubtedly ask for copies of the docs. However 
if Gareth, as an expert, feels that the docs should be provided, he will need to give them exhibit 
numbers, refer to them as such in his statement and attach copies. 

Could I ask you please to clarify the position with Gareth before we ask Sharron to put the statement 
into s9 format for e-mailing to him. 

Many thanks, 

Martin. 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI
Sent: 04 October 2012 16:51 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Cc: martin smith 
Subject: RE: HORIZON FUJITSU REPORT VERY URGENT 

Jarnail, 

Sorry for the delay, I've been in other meetings all afternoon. 

I've made some changes •— mainly to tidy up the formatting and add in some text below the diagrams •-• mainly pasted 
from the Referenced Docs. 

In the doc you sent me you were asking what the 2 doc referenced in Section 3 were, They are the 2 brief documents on 
Horizon Integrity and Horizon Online Integrity I set you on Tuesday. I think it is clearer to keep these as separate stand 
alone docs which can presumably also be presented as part of the witness statement. I also note that you have 
removed my explicit reference to the Misra witness statement. Presumably this will also be available since that is were 
the main rebuttal of Prof McL.achlan's hypotheses is covered. 

Hope that covers what you need, 

Happy to discuss further tomorrow if needed. 

Regards 

POL-0096590 
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Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJI t . 

{ely•
,

b`iQb3ilti. GRO 
Web: httt :llukfuiitsucom 

Leese consider the environment - do you realty need to print this email? 

From: Jarnail A Singhi GRO 
Sent: 04 October 2012 16:39 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: martin smith 
Subject: RE: HORIZON FUJITSU REPORT VERY URGENT 

Gareth-- Thanks for your help today. How are you getting on with the statement ,are you ready to email it back to me. 
Regards 
Jarnail 

........... .......... ................ .......... ....................................................................... ........................... .......... ................................................................................. 
From: Jenkins Gareth GI GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 04 October 2012 13:07 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Cc: martin smith 
Subject: RE: HORIZON FUJITSU REPORT VERY URGENT 

Darnall, 

Here's ARC/GEN/REP/004 (I did send you a copy on Tuesday). 

I`ll have a read through the doc now. 

Regards 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJ€'T'SIJ 
L.avelac :.3'la ......

t{~r3iP GRO 
erred: 
Web: hti :Huk.fu itsu.com 

Please consider the environment - do you realty need to print this email? 

From: Jarnail A Singh GRO lj 
Sent: 04 October 2012 12:44 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 

POL-0096590 
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Cc: martin smith 
Subject: HORIZON FUJITSU REPORT VERY URGENT 

Gareth -- Please find draft statement for you to consider amend and return by adding words to the diagram. Also in the 
meantime please forward to me the following documents referred to in your draft statement (ARC/GEN/REP/0004) 
REFERED TO IN PARA 3. 
Regards 
Jarnail GRO__._

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y 
OHQ with the registered company number 04138203 

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the registered 
company number 02154540 

********************************************************************** 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu. 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-
free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London WIU 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y 
OHQ with the registered company number 04138203 

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the registered 
company number 02154540 
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Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-
free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W lU 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 
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